Swapnil Sutar

From: Jane MASCARENHAS <jane@gah-india.com>

Sent: 15 February 2024 18:36

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; geeta@gah-india.com
Subject: RE: Need quote - Induction Table Stella

Dear Swapnil,

We checked at our end and the final we can work with the table top cooking model is as under.
Ref. No. DESCRIPTION Proposed
Rate .

TS-3501 Tabletop Induction Unit, 3.5KW Power, X 27,500.00
Button control and knob type control,

Overall Dimension: 35*¥41*9.5cm

Thanks & Regards,
Jane Mascarenhas

G:“.-‘! GLOBAL ACCESS

—eo—— HOSPITALITY

Global Supplies Made Easy

¥ mgrl\""-rtr\}f' M BEEM

[ O _ (© Af) COTELL deBuyer@ |-..\91w
[P Lfeconcep! umed T @ pavonl. EI t1resa| robotiicoupe
pilid W Bepall newox D ©pavem m

& S Soanbox ikt gaw S G (T gronon [ITUE  LilMeX

www.gah-india.com

Office & Showroom:
B 706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059
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Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054

Hand Phone: + 91 9820592050

Email: jane@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com
Skype: Jane.Mascarenhas

Website: www.gah-india.com

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 15 February 2024 06:33 PM

To: 'Jane@gah-india.com' <Jane@gah-india.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'geeta@gah-india.com' <geeta@gah-india.com>
Subject: RE: Need quote - Induction Table Stella

Dear Jane,
Please update...

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 14 February 2024 12:52

To: 'Jane@gah-india.com' <Jane@gah-india.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; geeta@gah-india.com
Subject: RE: Need quote - Induction Table Stella

Dear Jane,
Please find the targeted rates for induction below. Kindly confirm them so that we can proceed with the order.
Ref. No. DESCRIPTION Targeted Rate

Image




Tabletop Induction Unit, 3.5KW Power, X 22,500.00
Button control and knob type control,
Overall Dimension: 35*¥41*9.5cm

Ts-3501 | . :

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Jane MASCARENHAS <jane@gah-india.com>

Sent: 14 February 2024 11:48

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; geeta@gah-india.com
Subject: RE: Need quote - Induction Table Stella

Dear Swapnil,

Please find enclosed herewith details on the table top models as discussed from Stella. Kindly let us know which one do you need.

Ref. No. DESCRIPTION Nett
Discounted
Price / Ea

Image Rs.

TS-3501 . o — Tabletop Induction Unit, 3.5KW Power, X 32,500.00
- Button control and knob type control,

Overall Dimension: 35%41*9.5cm




TS-21C02A Tabletop Induction Unit,e8 Power Setting | X 12,500.00
o8 Files Temperure €480 Minutes Timer
o LED Digital Display eSlide Control
eSafety Lock 2100w

400*300mm

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

Sent: 14 February 2024 11:22 AM

To: 'Jane@gah-india.com' <Jane@gah-india.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote - Induction Table Stella

Dear Jane,



Kindly share the quote for induction Table Stella.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



